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To whom it may concern:

The rf exposure documents provided with this application include a test report (RF Exposure
Lab’s reference number SAR.20100801). This test report contains test data for the WiFi module
in the target host device to be covered by this application and also contains data for a GSM
module in the same host system. At this time the GSM module is still being designed and so the
GSM module data should be considered preliminary. A formal application to cover use of the
GSM module in this host system will be filed once the design has been finalized and that
application will address co-location of the GSM module with the WiFi and Bluetooth module.

Co-location of WiFi and Bluetooth modules, from an rf exposure perspective, is considered in the
test report. SAR was not required for the Bluetooth device because of its low output power
(below 60/f) and the separation for more than Scm between Bluetooth and WiFi antennas. Refer
to the exhibit Antenna Separation Distances.pdf showing a 3” (7.5cm) separation between
Bluetooth and WiFi antennas.

If there are any questions or if further information is needed, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

%

Mark Briggs
Staff Engineer
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